

# **GQIC Meeting Minutes**

Date July 27, 2021

Meeting Called By Type of Meeting	Diane Web-E	Berth, Chair x			
		ATTENDEES			
NAME	Present	NAME	Present	NAME	Present
Dr. Michael Smith Chief Medical Officer Trillium		Rachel Jordan * ICF/IDD Provider QM Director - Carobell		Krissy Vestal Head of Performance Improvement Trillium	
Kimberly Ennis * Hospital Representative Vidant Medical Center		Lucy Wilmer* Central Regional CFAC		Dee Pankey Thompson* IDD Provider GHA Autism Supports	
English Albertson * IDD Provider/Provider Council Representative Director of Program Operations Monarch		* Network Prescriber		Frank Messina * Southern Regional CFAC	
Fonda Gonzales, LCMHC Director of Quality Management Trillium	$\boxtimes$	Ryan Estes * SU & MH Adult Provider Treatment Ops Director Coastal Horizons		Diane Berth * Licensed Independent Practitioner	
Ron Lowe * Northern Regional CFAC	$\boxtimes$	Lindsay Joines * SU Provider Coastal Horizons	$\boxtimes$	Rashel Lauret * MH Child Provider NC Rapid Source	$\boxtimes$
Dr. Paul Garcia Deputy Chief Medical Officer (Alternate for Dr. Smith)		David Tart SU Provider Integrated Family Services			

### \*Represents Voting Members

# AGENDA

#### Agenda topic: Open Meeting and Introductions Presenter(s): Diane Berth

Discussion	Diane opened the meeting and each participant introduced				
	<ul> <li>themselves sharing the role</li> <li>All new members were weld to participate as members of A quorum was present.</li> </ul>	e of their agency and por comed and thanked for t	oulation served.		
Conclusions	<ul> <li>The meeting was opened a shared.</li> </ul>	nd committee member d	letails were		
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline		
• N/A					

2. Agenda topic: Agenda and Meeting Minutes



# Presenter(s): Diane Berth

Discussion	<ul> <li>There were no changes to</li> </ul>				
	<ul> <li>The April 27, 2021 meetin</li> </ul>	The April 27, 2021 meeting minutes were presented and approved			
	as written with a motion from Ron and a second from Frank				
Conclusions		There were no questions or concerns identified for follow-up or items recommended for corrective action.			
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline		
<ul> <li>N/A</li> </ul>		•			

# 3. Agenda topic: Follow-up Items

Presenter	(s)	):	Diane	Berth
-----------	-----	----	-------	-------

Presenter(s). Dian	
Discussion	<ul> <li>Diane - F/u with provider members to present their agency's QIA at the July GQIC meeting - Completed. Dee Pankey Thompson is on the agenda today to present her agency's QIA. Members interested in presenting their agency QIA in October are asked to email Diane directly.</li> <li>Krissy - Send f/u email for additional volunteers for GQIC Work Plan Measureable Goals Subcommittee - Completed. Rashel volunteered to join the Work Plan Measureable Goals Subcommittee.</li> <li>Diane/Krissy - Finalize the sub-committee at the April Meeting and add to the agenda - Completed. Subcommittee discussions are on today's agenda.</li> <li>Dr. Smith - F/u with adding the Vanderbilt for ADHD Screening Tool to the Trillium website - Pending. Fonda shared the Vanderbilt for ADHD Screening Tool with the Provider Council and internal staff. This is still being reviewed and has not yet been added. Dr. Smith shared that the Vanderbilt ADHD Screening Tool</li> </ul>
	is on its third version. Version I is free (as long as the Vanderbilt citation is used), Versions II & III are paid versions and not open source. Version I could be considered for use by Trillium to add to our website. Dr. Smith plans to research with the team if there are extreme differences in Versions I, II, & III before making the decision to add to our website.
	<ul> <li>Daniel - Share info on Patient Ping with Dr. Smith - Completed. Daniel emailed the Patient Ping information to Dr. Smith.</li> <li>Krissy - F/u on why the IDD QOC grievance was reported separately - Completed. This was an error in the report and has been noted.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Krissy - F/u with request to include a note defining Substantiated, Partially Substantiated and Unsubstantiated in the next quarterly report - Completed. The definitions for the above are included on today's report and will continue to be noted moving forward.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Krissy - Assign additional time of 15-20 minutes to review the Quarterly Data Report going forward - Completed. Additional time of 20 minutes was added to review this report and is reflected on today's agenda.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Krissy - Add Quality of Life discussion to July's agenda - Completed. The Quality of Life discussion was added to the Open</li> </ul>

	<ul> <li>Agenda Items/Round Table Disc meeting.</li> <li>Krissy - Add additional time to ag Completed. Additional time was on today's agenda.</li> </ul>	jenda for Tailored Pla allotted for Tailored I	an Updates - Plan Updates
Conclusions	There were no questions or conc items recommended for correctiv		low-up or
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline
	g the Vanderbilt for ADHD Screening Ilium website (Pending f/u item from	Dr. Smith	Oct Mtg.

### 4. Agenda topic: 2021-2022 GQIC Bylaws Presenter(s): Diane Berth

Discussion	The 2021 2022 Bylows were prov	ontod and reviewed in	detail				
DISCUSSION		The 2021-2022 Bylaws were presented and reviewed in detail.					
	Language was updated to comply with NCQA Accreditation.						
	Recommendations were as follows:						
	Remove the word "Quality" u						
	Remove "if necessary" under	Article II Location on F	Page 6				
	Remove Objectives under Ar (redundant)						
	Fonda shared that the bylaws ne	ed to clearly articulate					
	membership responsibilities and	-					
		Mail I is a start the OOLO training on Mul compin					
	Campus as a refresher and note any information that needs						
	updating based on current practic		.000				
			il prior to				
	Feedback can be shared with Kri	ssy and Diane via ema	li prior to				
	the next meeting.						
Conclusions	<ul> <li>The bylaws were approved with or</li> </ul>	corrections with a motio	n from				
	Rashel and a second from Dee.						
	<ul> <li>There were no questions or conc</li> </ul>	erns identified for follov	v-up or				
	items recommended for corrective action.						
Action Items		Person(s)	Deadline				
		Responsible					
<ul> <li>Update bylaws</li> </ul>	with committee recommendations	Krissy	Oct Mtg.				
	ndations for changes to GQIC My	All Members	Prior to				
See provide and the first sector and the sector sector sector sector	us training with Krissy or Diane		Oct Mtg.				

# 5. Agenda topic: Annual Member Confidentiality Agreement/Conflict of Interest Forms Presenter(s): Susan Massey

Discussion	•	Annually in July all committe			
		Confidentiality Form. Addit			
		will also complete a Conflic			
	and a second	completed this task and the	forms are being process	sed. An email	
	100	reminder will be sent to members who need to complete this task			
Conclusions	•	There were no questions or	concerns identified for f	ollow-up or	
	1000	items recommended for cor	rective action.		
Action Items			Person(s)	Deadline	
			Responsible		

F/u reminder to members that have not completed	Susan	Oct Mtg.
and submitted annual forms		

# 6. Agenda topic: Subcommittees

	÷.,			
Presenter	(S)	):	Diane	Berth

Discussion	<ul> <li>The Innovations Waiver (IW) Late not met yet. English, Rachel and in the very near future to discuss protocol and will provide recomm will send English email info for Ra send an invite for the group to me</li> </ul>	Kimberly will sche and review the IW endations and fee achel and Kimberly eet.	edule a meeting late reporting dback. Susan / and she will		
Conclusions	The GQIC Work Plan Measureable Goals Subcommittee met Lindsay shared they reviewed the current goals in place and attempted to make them more measureable to obtain the abil generate data. Percentages have been assigned to the goals make them measureable as opposed to just discussion points				
COnclusions	<ul> <li>There were no questions or conc items recommended for correctiv</li> </ul>		onow-up of		
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline		
<ul> <li>Send Rachel &amp; Kimberly's email info to English</li> <li>Send out first meeting invite for IW Late Reporting Subcommittee</li> </ul>		Susan English	ASAP ASAP		

#### 7. Agenda topic: 2021-2022 GQIC Work Plan Presenter(s): Diane Berth

Discussion	<ul> <li>Diane presented and reviewed the updated 21-22 GQIC Work</li> </ul>				
	Plan. Each goal was reviewed an	d changes/revisio	ons (from the		
	subcommittee) were noted. A cor	rection will be ma	de to the date		
	for the fiscal year for the third activ	vity to reflect 2021	-2022.		
Conclusions	<ul> <li>A motion was made by English to approve the 21-22 GQIC Work</li> </ul>				
	Plan with noted corrections and it was seconded by Ryan Estes.				
	<ul> <li>There were no questions or conce</li> </ul>	rns identified for f	follow-up or		
	items recommended for corrective	action.			
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline		
<ul> <li>Make correction</li> </ul>	n to the fiscal year date on Activity #3	Krissy	Oct Mtg.		

# 8. Agenda topic: Trillium QIP/QIA Updates Presenter(s): Krissy Vestal

Discussion	<ul> <li>Krissy presented and reviewed Trillium's 5 active QIA's in detail. Interventions were reviewed and updated measurements were shared and discussed. Fonda noted the dip in the TCLI QIA was due to errors in the data that have since been corrected. The decrease noted in the MST QIA was attributed to the pandemic as</li> </ul>
	MST Services are provided in-home for a majority of members. Krissy noted that child and adult data are included together in the Decrease Inappropriate Utilization of ED for Members QIA. The DHB and DMH MH & SU 1-7 day Follow-up QIA's are on a significant claims lag and the data will change as it is validated. Trillium is requesting input on the QI program / quality

improvement activities from GQIC representatives fro Network.			om the
Conclusions	<ul> <li>There were no questions or concerns identified for follow- items recommended for corrective action.</li> <li>All current interventions will continue.</li> </ul>		low-up or
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline
• N/A			

Agenda topic: Provider QIP Presentation Presenter(s): Dee Pankey Thompson (GHA Autism Supports)

Discussion	<ul> <li>Dee shared her agency's QIA title Staff Satisfaction Survey Submitte Management Fiscal Year 2020-20 staff had faced pandemic challeng Support Professionals, in particula challenging situations. At this junc accurate measure of staff morale important. Their goal was to increat the 2021 Staff Satisfaction Survey auspices of the survey might be o The effectiveness of this change with the number of participants in the 2 participants in the 2021 survey. The number of participants by 10%. The was developing support for chang for the survey. The hypothesis wat Quality Management (QM) would returning a survey to Human Reso also implemented a change from the electronic method in SurveyMokey responses. When they compared Satisfaction Survey, they found that answered the survey when the aus Changing survey auspices increas the 10% they had hoped for was no assessment of staff satisfaction set function, this responsibility will rem There will be on-going changes must Staff Satisfaction Survey.</li> </ul>	d Increasing Responded to Partners Beha 221. In the spring of ges for over a year. ar, had dealt with ver- ction, GHA conside and satisfaction crite ase the number of 7. GHA felt that chains in the path to achieve would be measured 2020 survey with the fine goal was to increase the primary barrier to ing the Department as that returning a S feel more comfortal burces (HR) as in the using paper copies y in an effort to impri- the results of the 20 y in an effort to impri- the results of the 20 spices shifted from sed the response ra- tot achieved. Since the approximately 29 spices shifted from and the response ra- tot achieved. Since the approximately 29 spices shifted from and the response ra- tot achieved. Since the approximately 29 spices shifted from and the response ra- tot achieved. Since the approximately 29 spices and the response ra- tot achieved. Since the approximately 29 spices and the response ra- tot achieved. Since	vioral Health f 2021, all Direct ery red an ically responses to nging the ving this goal. by comparing e number of ease the o this change responsible ourvey to oble than e past. They to an rove 020 Individual dual 6 more staff HR to QM. te by 2%, but the opriate QM artment. ponses to the
Conclusions	<ul> <li>Recommendations to incentivize of considered along with other feedbare</li> <li>Volunteers to present their agency appreciated. Rashel will email her present in Oct.</li> </ul>	ack received. QIA at the Oct Me	eting are
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline
			Constant and the second second

# 10. Agenda topic: GQIC Data Review of 4th Quarter Data Presenter(s): Krissy Vestal

Conclusions	<ul> <li>were reported against the LME Approximately 31% of QOC gri investigated. Trillium investiga complaints/grievances upon re monitoring of the network. Jun the amount of investigated grie grievances are handled. The n final disposition by the LME. A this quarter were Level II event among the CMH population (87 due to member behavior (35%) There were 7 plans of correction monitoring. There was no tech providers. It was noted that PF are low because Trillium is not or EORs that are utilizing/billing positive trend was noted in rega more smoothly than previously UAFLs were regarding funds m members whose funds are man regarded as a negative trend.</li> <li>The definition of Substantiated, Unsubstantiated is noted in the The quarterly report indicates v implemented when there was e</li> </ul>	evances against provider tes practitioner-specific m ceipt as a component of o e's pending grievances m vances as July progresse najority of grievances wer pproximately 84% of incider %). The majority of incider 7%). Th	s were nember on-going nay change es, and e given a dents in nts were ents were ons (34%). outine to UAFL numbers oroviders ilities. A g a little stance with on for ler and nd nested.
	<ul><li>Unsubstantiated is noted in the</li><li>The quarterly report indicates v</li></ul>	Quarterly Report as requivat interventions were vidence of poor quality th nembers.	ested. at could
Action Items	items recommended for correct	Person(s)	Deadline
• N/A		Responsible	

# 11. Agenda topic: Tailored Plan Updates Presenter(s): Dr. Smith

Discussion	<ul> <li>Trillium was awarded a Tailored Plan contract and this was</li> </ul>
	announced yesterday. The announcement is also listed on
	DHHS's website. All seven of the LME/MCO's were awarded a
	Tailored Plan contract. It is anticipated that Cardinal Innovations
	will not operate a BH/IDD Tailored Plan even though they were

	awarded and this is due to Car	dinal consolidating with V	′aya.		
	There have been some county movements (engagements,				
	disengagements) that are in process so DHHS has listed the				
	anticipated County realignmen	ts that the State feels will	be in place		
	for July 2022. A change for Tri	llium will be the addition	of Bladen		
	County. Their County Commis				
	Eastpointe and join Trillium. T				
	listed as one of Trillium's count				
A STATE OF THE STATE	there are pending counties liste				
	catchment area that have not r				
	want to go with Cardinal to Vay				
	Warren). The announcement of the T				
	clock as the beginning of the Tailored Plan process. Trillium now is tasked with implementing what was submitted in the RFA.				
	DHHS gives us timelines (post award, pre-launch and post-launch)				
	for document submission. Our first is post-award which our				
	implementation plan is. Our Implementation Team (subject matter				
	experts) is meeting tomorrow to finalize our plan and get ready for submission. There are approximately 150 items that will need to be submitted post award, pre-launch and post launch) with varying due dates (14-days, 120-days, 140-days, etc.). Trillium will send letters to members/guardians of Tailored Plan eligibility prior to the				
	July 2022 launch. Trillium will undertake a readiness review prior				
	to launch to assure we are ready to start the Tailored Plan.				
	Carolina Complete Health is Trillium's Standard Plan Partner. The process for a pharmacy benefit management vendor is still				
	underway.	t management vendor is a	Sum		
Conclusions	<ul> <li>Updates on the Tailored Plan v</li> </ul>	vill continue to be shared			
	<ul> <li>There were no questions or co</li> </ul>				
	items recommended for correc		ona astron <mark>a</mark> took antao 2		
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline		
• N/A					

# 12. Agenda topic: Annual GQIC Survey Presenter(s): Krissy Vestal

Discussion	Sec.		d an amail with a link r	alatad to
DISCUSSION		<ul> <li>All members should have received an email with a link related to</li> </ul>		
		the Annual GQIC Survey through SurveyMonkey. Krissy		
		requested members to complete	the survey stating that	their
	1			
		feedback is greatly appreciated and all ideas are considered in		
		making improvements for the meetings. Survey Monkey is		
		anonymous so members can feel free to be honest in their		
		response to assure that GQIC meets their goals appropriately.		
	1.54	The closing date for the survey is August 15 <sup>th</sup> .		
Conclusions		There were no questions or conc	×	v-up or
	Inere were no questions or concerns identified for follow-up of items recommended for corrective action.			and strend the answer
Action Items		Person(s)	Deadline	
			Responsible	
<ul> <li>Krissy will re</li> </ul>	-send	the link to the survey as some	Krissy	today
		ey did not receive the information		

# 13. Agenda topic: Open Agenda/Round Table Discussion Presenter(s): All Members

Presenter(s): All N	lembers
Discussion	<ul> <li>Quality of Life - Diane</li> <li>Diane shared there are not any standard tools that give good outcome measures for members diagnosed with IDD. There are no screening tools available nor behavioral checklists, etc. For members with IDD the measure for the State is Quality of Life (QOL) which has a large number of questions regarding QOL. This survey has only been used for members that have transitioned from congregate living to a community based setting. A pre-transition measure, a post transition measure and a year out possibly two years out measure is conducted with a follow-up. This data is graphed and shared on the State site. Diane is interested in finding other useful tools for QOL. There are no current screening tools for IDD on the Trillium website and Dr. Smith shared this will be looked at internally. The screening tools Trillium posts on the website are open source with a citation perhaps, but aren't ones that our providers have to pay for. Anyone can submit additional screenings tools to Dr. Smith and he will present at the Clinical Advisory Committee for discussion and approval.</li> <li>Gaps &amp; Needs in Trillium's Network - Frank</li> <li>Frank shared there is a huge need for providers in several areas. With the expansion of Tailored Plan and looking at members as whole persons and meeting their needs, how will Trillium address the lack of providers in the catchment area? He also noted that due to COVID current providers have been less active in working with individuals. Dr. Smith shared Trillium conducts an Annual Network Adequacy and Accessibility Survey which is part of the process for addressing these needs. Utilization Management requests are reviewed taking note of members on waiting lists and problems with availability. There are some areas we do not have services in these instances. Trillium tries to incorporate other wrap around services in these instances. Trillium has a designated committee that reviews out-of-network requests on a monthy basis as well as requests</li></ul>
	will be assessing any gaps and needs and partnering with our Standard Plan Partner if there are gaps related to physical health needs that need to be addressed. We will also be reviewing claims through different types of HEDIS reports. Currently, our HEDIS

<ul> <li>the plan at this time is this will be in place as of January 2022 current and future BCBAs can apply for licensure through the Board. Right now the Psychology Board provides oversight for of those activities. Current BCBAs that are not also psychologican't be licensed, contracted with and can only provide ancillar services. When this is completed and the BCBAs (probably licensed as Licensed Behavioral Analyst, LBA) they will have deal with NC Tracks (be credentialed). The current process is licensed providers have to be credentialed/enrolled with NC Tracks (be credentialed/enrolled with NC Tracks will be as a Tailored Plan in the future.</li> <li>Conclusions</li> </ul>		h the ight for all chologists ancillary ably have to cess is that NC Tracks his time	
Action Items		Person(s) Responsible	Deadline
• N/A			

Meeting Adjourned <u>Next Meeting Date</u>: October 26, 2021 (All meetings convene from 10am - 12pm) Supporting Document/Attachment for Minutes: Meeting Minutes from previous meeting Agenda QIA Grid & Graphs Jul 2021 GQIC Work Plan 2020-2021 4<sup>th</sup> Qtr. 20-21 GQIC Data Report GQIC Work Plan 2020-2021 GQIC Work Plan 2021-2022 GQIC Bylaws 2021-2022

Submitted by Susan Massey

Ho Chair

Signature of Diane Berth, Chair Licensed Independent Practitioner

11/9/2021

Date